Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Mendicino, Marco - Riding 1 <Marco.Mendicino.C1@parl.gc.ca>
Sent: March 23, 2020 4:46 PM

To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: Fw: Henry Schnurbach  Covertech Industries

Hi Dove,

Hope you are doing well!

A local business owner below had signed up to help through the online form to provide manufacturing for
products.

But he wants to know next steps. Quoted his question below:

"For knowledge companies such as hours have the capacity to manufacture but without specifics on
requirement (design, material, etc.) it is difficult to advise as many products are imports. Covertech
has abilities and those have to be matched with requirements, near impossible to have exact as the
products do not align with . We can manufacture screening booths, aprons, hoarding, all dependant
on what is needed."”

What can | tell him?

Erika McCallion

Constituency Office Manager & Community Outreach
Office of Hon. Marco Mendicino

Minister of Immigration, Refugees and Citizenship
Member of Parliament for Eglinton-Lawrence

511 Lawrence Ave W, Toronto, ON M6A 1A3

Phone: 416-781-5583 | marco.mendicino.cl@parl.gc.ca
www.marcomendicinomp.ca

From: Henry Schnurbach <henry@covertechind.com>
Sent: March 23, 2020 3:41 PM

To: Mendicino, Marco - Riding 1

Cc: Lola.Dandybaeva@toronto.ca

Subject: Henry Schnurbach Covertech Industries

Hello:
We did complete the submission form late last week. There has been no confirmation federally, | did receive
confirmation from Ontario including a file #.

For knowledge companies such as hours have the capacity to manufacture but without specifics on requirement
(design, material, etc.) it is difficult to advise as many products are imports. Covertech has abilities and those have to be
matched with requirements, near impossible to have exact as the products do not align with . We can manufacture
screening booths, aprons, hoarding, all dependant on what is needed.
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